
11111 Katy Freeway

Suite 910 

Houston, TX 77079 

 

TEL 713.491.8333  

FAX 713.973.5777  
 

www.GarverUSA.com 

September 5, 2012 

Bid Title: Runway 12/30 Remarking at Jack Brooks Regional Airport 
Bid Number: IFB 12-031/KJS 
Addendum No. 1 
To Plans, Contract Documents and Specifications 

To Bidder: This Addendum is an integral part of the bid package under consideration by you as a 
Bidder in connection with the subject matter herein identified. Jefferson County deems all sealed bids 
to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire bid package – including all 
addenda. For purposes of clarification, receipt of this Addendum by a Bidder should be 
acknowledged on Page C-3 in the Bidder’s sealed bid proposal. If the Bid Proposal has already 
been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Bidder should acknowledge this 
addendum on a copy of page C-3 in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the Bid Title, 
Bid Number, and Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 

Modifications to the Bidding Requirements: 

1. There are NO changes to the bidding due date, time, or location bids are due. 

Modifications to the Contract: 

1. Replace Proposal Sheet C-2 through C-7 with the attached Sheets C-2 through C-7. 
2. Sign-in sheet from Pre-Bid Meeting of August 30, 2012 is added to this contract. 
3. Contractors Questions and Answers are added to this contract. 
4. A Statement of Bidders Qualifications Form is added to this contract as sheets C-8 

through C-9. 

Modifications to the Specifications: 

1. There are NO changes to the specifications. 

Modifications to Plan Sheets: 

1. There are NO changes to the plans. 

By:   __________________________________       

Attachments: 
Sign-in Sheet from August 30, 2012 Pre-Bid Meeting: 1 page 
Response to Bidder Questions: 1 page  
Proposal: 6 pages 
Statement of Bidders Qualifications Form: 2 pages 





 

11111 Katy Freeway 

Suite 910 

Houston, TX 77079 
 

TEL 713.491.8333  

FAX 713.973.5777   
 

www.GarverUSA.com 

  

 
 
 
 

To: Potential Bidders Date: September 5, 2012 

From: Thomas D Dodson, PE 

RE: Jack Brooks Regional Airport – Runway 12/30 Remarking 
Bid Number 12-031/KJS 
Bidder Questions 

 

See below for responses to Bidder questions regarding the Runway 12/30 Remarking project at Jack Brooks 
Regional Airport. 
 

Question 1:  Are survey nails to be set within the limits of the runway? 

Answer: As noted in 50-06, layout for paint markings can be by 1.5” PK nails, but these are to be removed 
after painting. The airport waives the requirement that marking layout be made by setting nails. 

 

Question 2:   Is there a form for the bidder’s qualifications? 

Answer: A form acceptable for submitting with bid is included in Addendum No. 1.  
 

Question 3:   The quantities for the base bid appear to exceed bidder’s computed quantities.  Will the bid form 
items be recalculated? 

Answer: An updated bid form is included in Addendum No. 1. 
 

Question 4:   Will water be available for use in the paint marking removal? 

Answer:  Hydrants are available for use.  Contractor will be required to coordinate with the City of Nederland 
for purchase of water. 

 

Question 5:   During marking removal, will there be a location to dispose of water from the blasting? 

Answer:  On the condition that the water is free of paint material and not considered hazardous or noxious to 
vegetation, discharge of the water into the infield area(s) adjacent to the project will be permitted. 

 

Question 6: What is the contract duration? 

Answer: Contract duration is established on page C-7 of the project manual.  
 

Question 7: In locations where paint removal is across a spalled or cracked pavement area, what will be 
required of repair of the spall? 

Answer: Joints and cracks that are sealed, if damaged by contractor’s activities, are to be repaired by the 
contractor as required in the plans and specifications at no additional cost to the airport.  Unsealed 
cracks and areas of large (greater than 3/4 inch) spalls or areas that form large spalls as a result of 
the paint removal will be repaired by the airport prior to re-painting.  The airport will work to patch 
areas as quickly as possible, but Contractor may be required to allow time for repairs to be made 
prior to repainting the affected areas. 

 

Pages(incl.): 1 
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MEMORANDUM 



 C-2 Addendum No. 1 – September 5, 2012  

PROPOSAL 

 Place    

 Date    

Proposal of  ,

a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of   , 

or

Proposal of  ,

a partnership consisting of   
or

Proposal of   ,

an individual doing business as   , 

To:  Jack Brooks Regional Airport 

This bid results from your advertisement for bids IFB 12-031/KJS for the construction of the Runway 12/30 
Remarking.

The undersigned Bidder, having visited the site of the work, having examined the Plans, Specifications, and 
other Contract Documents including all Addenda, and being familiar with all of the conditions relating to the 
construction of the proposed project, hereby agrees to comply with all other conditions or requirements set 
forth in the Plans, Specifications, and other Contract Documents, and further proposes to; furnish all 
material, supplies, equipment, and appliances; to furnish all labor, tools, equipment and incidentals to 
complete the work in accordance with the Plans, Specifications, and other Contract Documents at and for 
the lump sum and unit prices proposed in the attached Bid Form(s).  

The undersigned Bidder agrees to begin work within ten (10) calendar days after the issuance by, or on 
behalf of, the Owner of a "Work Order" or "Notice to Proceed" and to complete the work within the calendar 
days established  below (except as modified in accordance with the GENERAL FAA PROVISIONS of these 
Contract Documents).  Should the work fail to be completed within the time herein stated, the Contractor 
shall pay to the Owner, as fixed and agreed liquidated damages, and not as a penalty, the sum, for each 
day of delay until the work is completed and accepted, as stipulated in GENERAL FAA PROVISIONS of 
these Contract Documents.  It is understood that additional time for the completion of the project is to be 
allowed only for delays as stipulated in GENERAL FAA PROVISIONS of these Contract Documents. 

List of Plans 
Sheet No. Title 
G-100 Cover Sheet 

G-101 Project Layout and Construction Safety Plan 

M-100 Marking Details 

M-101 Marking Plan 

List of Technical Specifications 

Specification Item No. Description 



 C-3 Addendum No. 1 – September 5, 2012  

Specification Item No. Description 
Item SS-101 Contractor Safety Plan Compliance Document 

Item SS-120 Site Preparation 

 Modifications to Item P-605 

Item P-605  Joint Sealing Filler 

 Modifications to Item P-620 

Item P-620 Runway and Taxiway Painting 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addendum (addenda): 

Addendum No.  dated  

Addendum No.  dated  

Addendum No.  dated  

The undersigned Bidder agrees that this bid shall be good and shall not be withdrawn for a period of sixty 
(60) calendar days after the opening thereof.  If written notice of the acceptance of this Proposal is mailed, 
telegraphed, or delivered to the undersigned within sixty (60) days after the opening thereof, or at any time 
thereafter before this Proposal is withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver an Agreement 
(Contract) in the prescribed form, and furnish the required Performance and Payment Bond, within ten (10) 
days after the Agreement is presented to him for signature. 

It is understood by the undersigned Bidder that the Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids. 

The following provisions are also included by reference: 
  Davis Bacon Act (29 CFR Part 5.5) 
  EEO Compliance Reports (41 CFR Part 60-1.7) 
  Trade Restriction Certification (49 CFR Part 30) 
  Buy American Preferences (Title 49 United States Code, Chapter 501) 
  Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities (41 CFR Part 60-1.8) 
  Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion (49 CFR 

Part 29) 

Accompanying this Proposal as bid security is a certified check/bid bond (strike one)

in the amount of                                                                                 Dollars 

($   ), being not less than five percent (5%) of the total amount of the bid for the base 
bid plus all alternates, as applicable.  If the undersigned Bidder is the successful Bidder, but fails or refuses 
to execute the contract and furnish the required bond within the prescribed ten (10) days of the notification 
of award, then this bid security is to become the property of the Owner as liquidated damages for the delay 
and additional expense to the Owner caused by such failure or refusal. 
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 C-7 Addendum No. 1 – September 5, 2012 

It is understood the quantities of work to be done at unit prices are approximate and are intended for bidding 
purposes only.  Amounts are to be shown in both words and figures.  In case of discrepancy the amount 
shown in words shall govern.  

Contract Award will be based on the lowest qualified bidder, depending on the availability of funds. 

Bidders understand the Owner reserves the right to reject any irregular proposal and the right to waive 
technicalities if such waiver is in the best interest of the Owner and conforms to State and local laws and 
ordinances pertaining to the letting of construction contracts.  Funding availability will be considered in 
selecting the bid award.  The bidder agrees this bid shall be honored and may not be withdrawn for a period 
of 90 calendar days after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids. 

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in a written 
“Notice to Proceed” and to fully complete the project within:  

• 30 Calendar Days thereafter. 

Bidder further agrees to pay as liquidated damages the sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) for each 
calendar day to complete the work beyond the allotted time or as extended by an approved Change Order 
or Supplemental Agreement.  

    
(Witness)     (Name of Bidder) 

  By   

    
(Address)     (Print Name and Title) 

(Office Address of Bidder)          
SEAL (If Bidder is a corporation) 

NOTES: Sign in ink.  Do not detach. 
  Items must be bid upon as specified 
  in the Bid Form. 



 C-8 Addendum No. 1 – September 5, 2012  

STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 

All questions must be answered and the data given must be clear and comprehensive.  This statement must 
be notarized.  If necessary, questions may be answered on separate attached sheets.  The Bidder may 
submit any additional information he desires. 

1. Name of Bidder  .

2. Permanent main office address 

3. When organized __________________________________________________________________. 

4. If a corporation, where incorporated __________________________________________________. 

5. How many years have been engaged in the contracting business under your present firm or trade

name?

6. Contracts on hand:  (Schedule these, showing amount of each contract and the appropriate anticipated 
dates of completion) 

General character of work performed by your company 

7. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?   

8. Have you ever defaulted on a Contract?   

 If so, where and why?  

9. Have you ever been fined or had your license suspended by a Contractor's Licensing Board?   

 If so, where and why?  

10. List the more important projects recently completed by your company, stating the approximate cost for 
each, and the month and year completed (attach to back of this document). 

11. List your major equipment available for this Contract (attach to back of this document). 

12. List your experience in construction work similar in scope and scale to this project (attach to back of this 
document).

13. Background and experience of the principal members of your organization, including the officers (attach 
to back of this document). 

14. Credit available:  $ 

15. Give Bank reference: 
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16. Will you, upon request, fill out a detailed financial statement and furnish any other information that may 
be required by the Owner?

The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm, or corporation to furnish any information 
requested by the Owner, in verification of the recitals comprising this statement of Bidder's Qualifications. 

The Bidder shall provide a brief description of any litigation or administrative proceeding of the following 
types, either pending or concluded within the proceeding year, to which the Bidder (and the ultimate 
controlling person, if different from the Bidder) or any of its directors or executive officers was a party or of 
which the property of any such person is or was the subject; the names of the parties and the court or 
agency in which such litigation or proceeding is or was pending shall be given: 

(a) Administrative or judicial proceedings of any state federal agency or authority concerning 
environmental violations; 

(b) Proceedings which may have a material effect upon the solvency of the ultimate holding 
company, including but not necessarily limited to, bankruptcy and receivership; and 

(c) Criminal proceedings. 

Dated at     this      day of    , 20 . 

   

      (Name of Bidder) 

 By    

 Title    

STATE OF   ) 

  ) §. 

COUNTY OF   ) 

       being duly sworn deposes and says that he is  

  of   
      (Name of Organization) 

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct.
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this      day of ____________
 , 20 . 

   

      (Notary Public) 

My Commission Expires: 

      


